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Question for Officials

Date: 2022-06-11

Question No: 01
Question For: Race Committee

Question:
Dear Race Committee,

The NOR and Sls currently do not modify IRC 21.1.5(d) and (e). as such the sails on board have to remain the same from day to
day.

As we are sailing a combination of Windward Leeward and coastal courses, for which the sail inventory will be vastly different,
this provides a practical impossibility for the Maxi Class yachts.

We would like to ask the Race Committee whether they can post an amendment which provides an exception to the above rules.
Such a paragraph is standard in the great majority of Maxi regattas that we are attending every year.

Thank you very much,

Wouter

Strategist NorthStar

Answer:
see notice n°2
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